Mrs Louise Wood Your Ref :

ELG Planning My Ref: 22/00877/DIS
Gateway House Dealt with By : Jonathan Smith
55 Coniscliffe Road

Darlington 20th March 2023
DL37EH

Dear Mrs Wood

Discharge of Planning Conditions for Development at Robin Hood Farm Gatherley Road
Brompton On Swale

Thank you for your request to discharge conditions relating to planning permission reference
No. 16/00686/0OUT.

| am satisfied that the information submitted as part of your application to this effect is sufficient
to discharge Conditions 17,18,21 and 25.

Yours sincerely

Jonathan Smith
Planning Officer

01748 901127 jonathan.smith@richmondshire.gov.uk

Mercury House, Station Road,

Richmond, North Yorkshire DL10 4JX
01748 829100 richmondshire.gov.uk




